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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Unit pate: June 27, 2016

Telephone: (916) 654-5166

Marc Pryor, Energy Assessments Division

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

New Docket for Integrated Resource Plans (Publicly Owned Utilities)

Please open a new docket for a proceeding to develop integrated resource plan guidelines
for publicly owned utilities under Senate Bill 350 (Stats. 2015, ch. 547). All documents related
to this proceeding that are docketed in 16-OIR-01 should be copied into this proceeding.
Please assign this proceeding docket number 16-OIR-04 and refer to it as:

16-0OIR-04, Integrated Resource Plans (Publicly Owned Utilities)

One copy of each document docketed in this proceeding should be distributed as an
electronic file via e-mail to each of the following individuals;

Chair Robert Weisenmiller, MS-33 Michael Nyberg MS-20
Robert P. Oglesby, MS-39 Paul Deaver MS-20
Drew Bohan, MS-39 Robert Kennedy MS-20
Kevin Barker, MS-33 Richard Jensen MS-20
Jana Romero, MS-33 David Vidaver MS-20

Grant Mack, MS-33
Sylvia Bender, MS-21
Marc Pryor, MS-20
Gabe Herrera, MS-14
Caryn Holmes, MS-14

Please notify the above individuals of the new docket once it is opened.
Thank you,

Marc Pryor
Energy Assessments Division
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